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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.:   3  
Solicitation No.:   20-R073177JE 
Solicitation Title:   Feral Swine Removal Services   
Addendum Date:    February 5, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Jacob Erickson, Procurement Manager   

RFO No. 20-R073177JE is amended as set forth herein. This addendum is hereby 

incorporated in and made a part of RFO No. 20-R073177JE. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. How much acreage will the contractor be responsible for trapping? 

R1. The trapping will be on-demand at various locations. 

Q2. Is all the property accessible by vehicles and trailers? 

R2. The trapping locations will be accessible by vehicle and trailers. 

Q3. Has there been an analysis of the Feral Swine population? 

R3. No. County staff will determine the trapping locations by assessing rooting damage to 

sensitive areas. 

Q4. Will it only be the use of the corral traps? Or may I use my (18) traps that I own? 

R4. The selected Contractor shall use large coral style traps with a minimum interior 

diameter of 20 feet and a minimum entrance of 4 feet that are enabled for remote 
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activation and monitoring. Remote activation can be a manual physical trap switch 

connected over enough distance to the corral trap door to prevent feral swine from sensing 

the Contractor’s presence, or a wireless operated trigger. Remote monitoring shall mean a 

camera viewing the entire corral with a cellular connection to monitor the activity of the 

feral swine from an offsite location. 

Q5. Can I activate the commercial insurance now or wait until the contract is awarded? 

R5. The selected Contractor shall obtain and submit to the Procurement Division within ten 

(10) calendar days from the date of the notice of intent to award. 

Q6. Has the properties been trapped? If so, how often and to what extent? 

R6. Some of the properties have had whole sounders removed with corral traps. The 

properties listed in the Request for Offer document have mostly never been trapped. 

Q7. What are the differences between: 

A. On demand trapping 

B. Contractor as needed 

 

R7. Contractor-initiated on-demand trapping and Contractor-initiated trapping as needed 

are the same thing. The two services are Feral Swine Removal Services (Exhibit 1 - Scope of 

Work, Section F – Feral Swine Removal Services) and Contractor-Initiated On-Demand 

Trapping (Exhibit 1 - Scope of Work, Section G – Contractor-Initiated On-Demand Trapping). 

 

Q8. Does the county expect the contractor to pay them for the hogs they remove? 

 

R8. Category A – Pick-up, Transportation, Dispatch Services is broken into two (2) sections. 

The first section is a Mobilization to feral swine pick-up site which shall be paid to the 

County. The second section is Proposed Revenue Generated Per Swine which is to be paid 

to the County based on the size class of the trapped feral swine. The proposed revenue 

generated per swine will be a consideration during Offer evaluation. 

 

Q9. Once the contract is awarded, does the contractor get paid monthly per invoice or at 

the end of the year? 

 

R9. The selected Contractor will invoice per assignment or per pick-up. In the case of 

extended periods of Contractor-Initiated On-Demand Trapping, partial invoices will be 

allowed. 
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NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added 

or changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the Request for Offer. 

End of Addendum 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE _________________ 
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